
Weed Web Sites 
 
Weed ID Sites
Common Weed Seedlings of Michigan -                 
http://www.msue.msu.edu/msue/imp/modab/13637901.html
FMC Weed ID - 
http://ag.fmc.com/ag/weedbug
Idaho Noxious weeds - 
http://www.oneplan.org/crop/noxWeeds/nxWeed00.htm
Iowa State Weed ID - 
http://www.weeds.iastate.edu/weed-id/weedid.htm
Identifying Noxious Weeds of Ohio - 
http://ohioline.osu.edu/b866/b866/10.html
National Plant Database Project -  
http://plants.usda.gov/
Noxious Weed ID and Prevention - 
http://www.ak.blm.gov/ak900/noxweeds.htm
Noxious Weeds in the U.S. and Canada -  
http://invaders.dbs.umt.edu/Noxoius_Weeds 
Noxious Weeds of Minnesota -  
http://www.extension.unm.edu/distribution/cropsystems/DC5620.htm  
Oregon State Weed ID site - 
http://www.css.orst.edu/weeds/id.html 
Photo Gallery of Washington Noxious Weeds - 
http://www.wa.gov/agr/weedboard/weedinfo/gallery.html 
Query Taxonomy for Federal and State Noxious Weeds - 
http://www.ars/grin.gov/npgs/tax/taxweed.html 
Rutgers Coop Extension - Weeds of New Jersey - 
http://www.rce.rutgers.edu/weeds/index.html 
UC Pest Management Guidelines - Weed Photo Gallery - 
http://www.ipm.ucdavis.edu/PMG/r785700999.html 
University of New England Weed ID - 
http://www.une.edu.ua/agronomy/weeds/photo_library/ph_lib.html 
Virginia Tech Weed Identification Guide - 
http://www.ppws.vt.edu/weedindex.htm 
Weeds 
http://web.css.orst.edu/Topics/Pests/Weeds/ 
WSSA Photo herbarium - 
http://ext.agn.uiuc.edu/wssa/subpages/weed/herbarium0.html 
Wyoming Noxious Weed Site - 
http://www.uwyo.edu/plants/weeds/id 
 
 
Weed Management 
ARS Exotic and Invasive Weeds Unit - 
http://wric.ucdavis.edu/exotic.html 



Biological Control of Weeds - 
http://eap.mcgill.ca/PCBCW_1.htm 
Biological Control or Weeds Increasing -  
http://www.biocontrol.com 
Biological Control of Weeds: Weed Science Society of America (position statement) 
http://www.wssa.net/s 
Compendium of Pesticide Common Names 
http://www.hclrss.demon.co.uk/ 
Cotton Weed Control  
http://muextension.missouri.edu/xplor/agguides/crops/g04251.htm 
Custom Weed Spraying - 
http://www.weedspraying.com/eldertco/weeds/links.html 
National Maps of Pesticide Use -  
http://water.wr.usgs.gov.pnsp/use92.index.html 
New York Forage Crops Weed Control - 
http://wwwscas.cit.cornell.edu/forage/recommends/recindex.html 
Organic Weed Control by UV Light - Nonchemical Weed Control 
http://www.kaj.dk/weed-by-uv.htm 
Pesticide National Synthesis Project -  
http://water.wr.usgs.gov/pnsp/ 
Preemergence Weed Control - 
http://www.aguiuc.edu/cespbus/hyg/guest/19980lh.html 
Refuge Management, Noxious Weeds - Biological Control Agents - 
http://www.r6.fws.gov/leemetcalf.weeds/html 
Solutions to Weed Problems - West Virginia University 
http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/phpps/ipc/weedmgmtareas//K-12Education/othersites.htm 
Using Grass Carp for controlling weeds in Alabama Ponds - 
http://www.aces.edu/department/extcomm/publications/anr/ANR-452/anr452main.html  
Vegetative Management Guideline - 
http://www.epedukans.edu/~unitest/explorer-db/html/835851687-81ED7D4C.html 
Weed and Weed Control Links -  
http://www.mtwow.org/WeedLinks.htm 
Weed Control -  
http://www.wtp.net/~mmalone/html/weed_control.html 
Weed Control Act -  
http://www.gnb.ca/acts/acts/w-07.htm 
Weed Control on CRP Acres - 
http://www.ainr.unl.edu/pubs/Weeds/g905.htm 
Weeds of Minnesota Wheat -  
http://www.smallgrains.org/Production_Library/Weed_Control/ 
2002 Weed Control Manual for Tennessee  
http://www.etextension.utk.edu/weedcontrol/weedcontrol.html 
 
 
 
 



Agricultural Companies 
Agrilience - 
http://www.agriliance.com/ 
American Cynamid 
http://www.basf.com/businesses/consumer/agproducts/ 
Aventis -  
http://www.aventis.com/main/0,1003,EN-XX-100---,00.html 
BASF -  
http://www.basf.com 
Bayer -  
http://www.bayerus.com/products/index.html 
Cenex / Land O= Lakes 
http://www.colostate.edu/Depts/IPM/index.html 
Dow AgroSciences -  
http://www.dowagro.com/homepage/index.htm 
Hoechst -  
http://www.hoechst.com/homepage/homepage.htm 
DuPont -  
http://www.dupont.com 
FMC Home Page -  
http://www.fmc.com 
Helena Chemical Company - 
http://www.helenachemical.com/ 
Herbicide Company Genealogy -  
http://www.css.orst.edu/herbgnl/tree.html 
Monsanto -  
http://www.monsanto.com 
North Dakota Weed Control Guide -  
http://www.ag.ndsu.nodak.edu/weeds/w253.w.htm 
Novartis -  
http://www.novartis.com/businesses/animal_health.shtml 
PBI/Gordon -  
http://www.pigordon.com/ 
Rohm and Haas Home Page -  
http://www.rohmhass.com 
Simplot Partners - 
http://www.simplotpartners.com/Public.HTML/index.html 
Syngenta -  
http://www.syngentacropprotection-us.com 
UAP - 
 http://www.uaprichter.com/ 
UAP/UHS -  
http://www.uhsonline.com/ 
Uniroyal - 
http://www.uniroyal.com 
Valent -  



http://www.valent.com/ 
Western Farm Service -  
http://www.westernfarmservice.com/ 
Wilbur-Ellis -  
http://www.wilburellis.com/ 
Zeneca Main page -  
http://www.zeneca.com 
 
 
 
Educational Resources 
A Kids Journey to Understanding Weeds - 
http://www.weedcenter.org/kidsjourney/kids.html 
or 
http://www.wyoagcenter.com/waic/downey.htm 
American Society for the Advancement of Science -  
http://www.aaas.org 
1998 Weed Science Compendium -  
http://www.agsci.kv1.dk/weedsci/teaching/weedbk98.htm 
Biology and Management of Noxious Rangeland Weeds -  
http://www.orst.edu/dept/press/BioManagementWeed.htm 
BLM environmental Education -  
http://www.blm.gov/education/fire_and_weeds.html 
California K-12 Education Program 
http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/phpps/ipc/weedmgtareas/K-12Education/K-12index.html 
Federal Noxious Weeds  
http://plants.usda.gov/cgi_bin/federal_noxious.cgi 
Getting a Grip on Weeds -  
http://www.Int.org/Nwesletter/Weeds.html 
How Successful is Fire as a Management Tool for Controlling Noxious Weeds in Australia?  
http://life.cus.ed.au/bushfire99/papers/downey/ 
How to prevent the spread of noxious weeds -  
http://www.blm.gov/educationweed/weed/htm 
Invaders Database Systems -  
http://invader.dbs.umt.edu/ 
Learning with Oregon Field Guide -  
http://education.oph.org.learning/ofG/weeds/ 
Lesson from Noxious Weeds - Diversity Hard to Invade -  
http://www.montana.edu/wwwpb/ag/lessons.html 
Managing Rangelands, Noxious Weeds and Invasive Species -  
http://ag.arizona.edu/OAls/agric/weeds/home.htm 
Mowing to Manage Noxious Weeds (from MSU Extension) -  
 http://www.montana.edu/www.pb/pubs/mt200104.html 
National Science Foundation -  
http://www.nsf.gov 
Noxious Weed Photographic Gallery -  



http://pi.cdfa.ca.gov/weedinfo/photogalleryframeset.htmlPrograms/Conservation/Invasive/conten
ts/html 
Noxious Weeds: Pretty Flowers that wipe out native ecosystems - 
http://www.3rivers.net~tome/pel.weeds.htm 
Nevada Launches Campaign to Combat Weeds; Invasive Species - 
http://www.rgi.com/news2/stories/news/989209684.php 
Pesticide Applicator Training Manuals - 
http://pest.unl.edu/training.htm 
Pesticide Restrictions Spreading Like Noxious Weeds - 
http://www.evironmentalhealth.ca/Dec01sprout.html 
Regulating Weeds and Noxious Weeds -  
http://www.mrcs.org/legal/nuisances/nu-weeds/htm 
What is a Noxious Weed? -  
http://pi.cdfa.ca.gov/weedinfo/ 
What You Can Do to Stop Noxious Weeds -  
http://www.deschuteswatersheds.org/udwc/nw-help.html 
WISP Monitor - an Arkview GIS Interface for Modeling the Spread of Noxious Weeds in 
Wyoming - 
 http://www.wyoweed.org/docs/designated_weeds_pests.html 
Why Should We be Concerned about Noxious Weeds? - 
 
 
 
Miscellaneous 
Australia - Cooperative Research Center for weed Management Systems 
http://www.waite.adelaide.edu.au/CRCWMS/index.html 
Council for Agricultural Science and Technology - 
http://www.cast.science.org/castis.htm 
Herbicide Company AGenealogy@ - 
http://www.css.orst.edu/herbgnl/tree.html 
Integrated Pest Management in the Western Region - 
http://www.colostate.edu/Depts/IPM/index.html 
Invasive Plant Fact Book - 
http://www.denix.osd.mil/denix/Public/ES-Programs/Conservation/Invasives/intro.html 
Legal Resource Center - Prohibited and Noxious Weeds -  
http://www.touchngo.com/lglnctr/akstats/AAC/Title11/Chapter034/Section020.htm  
Maryland Small Ruminant Page -  
http://sheepandgoat.com/weed.html 
Other Weed Resources -  
http://www.css.orst.edu/weeds/other.htm 
Sustainable Agriculture Network -  
http://www.sare.org/san 
WeedJobs (Jobs in Weed Science) - 
 http://www.NRCan.gc.ca/~bcampbel 
National Scope of Noxious Weeds now on WWW -
http://www.ars.usda.gov/is/pr2000/000825.htm 



Noxious Weed and Wildfire Management Comparisons - 
http://www.umaa.org/noxious.html 
Sustainable Farming - 
http://eap.mcgill.ca/MagRock/SF/Spring%2094%20L.htm 
 
 
 
University Weed Science Sites 
A University Weed Science Site from every state - 
http://www.wssa.net/LINKS2.htm 
Auburn University - 
http://www.aces.edu/ 
University of Alaska - 
http://www.uaf.edu/coop-ext/publications/freepubs/FGV-00140.pdf 
University of Arizona - 
http://www.agriculture.state.az.us/PSD/quarantine2.htm 
University of California, Davis - 
http://www.ipm.ucdavis.edu/ 
Colorado State University - 
http://www.ext.colostate.edu/ 
University of Connecticut - 
http://www.hort.uconn.edu/IPM/index.html 
University of Delaware - 
http://www.rec.udel.edu/weed_sci/WeedPublicat.htm 
University of Florida - 
http://edis.ifas.ufl.edu/MENU_WG 
University of Georgia - 
http://www.ces.uga.edu/ 
University of Hawaii - 
http://www2.ctahr.hawaii.edu/ctahr2001/ 
University of Idaho - 
http://info.ag.uidaho.edu/ 
University of Illinois, Urbana-Champaign -  
http://w3.aces.uiuc.edu/CropSci/weed-lab  
Southern Illinois University -  
http://www.siu.edu/`weeds/ 
Purdue University -  
http://wwwagcom.purdue.edu/   
Iowa State University -  
http://www.weeds.iastate.edu/  
University of Maryland Weed Science -  
http://www.agnr.umd.edu/users/weed   
University of Missouri-Columbia Weed Science -  
http://www.psu.missouri.edu/agronx/weeds 
Montana State University -  
http://www.montana.edu 



University of Nebraska Weed Science - 
http://ianrwww.unl.edu/ianr/agronomy/ws.htm  
University of New Hampshire -  
http://ceinfo.unh.edu/ 
Rutgers University -  
http://www.pestmanagement.rutgers.edu/ 
University of Nebraska  
http://www.ianr.unl.edu/testard/rn/0998/weed.html 
New Mexico State University Weed Science -  
http://taipan.nmsu.edu/weeds/ 
North Carolina State University -  
http://www.ces.ncsu.edu/brunswick/499agweedalert.html 
North Dakota State University - 
http://ncweeds@ndsuext.nodak.edu/extnews/weedpro/ 
Ohio State University -  
http://ohioline.ag.ohio-state.edu/ 
Oklahoma State University -  
http://agweb.okstate.edu/pearl/plantsoil/weeds/index.html 
Oregon State University -  
http://www.css.orst.edu/weeds/ 
Pennsylvania State University -  
http://weeds.cas.psu.edu 
University of Rhode Island -  
http://www.edc.uri.edu/ 
Clemson University -  
http://cufan.clemson.edu/pmguide/ 
 
South Dakota State University -  
http://plantsci.sdstate.edu/weeds/ 
University of Tennessee -  
http://www.utextension.utk.edu/weedcontrol/GENPOND.HTML 
 Texas A&M University -  
http://agpublications.tamu.edu/ 
Utah State University -  
http://extension.usu.edu/coop/ag/crops/weedweb/index.htm 
University of Vermont -  
http://ctr.uvm.edu/pubs/ 
Virginia Tech -  
http://www.ext.vt.edu/resources/ 
Washington State University -  
http://ext.wsu.edu/ 
University of West Virginia -  
http://www.wvu.edu/~agexten/ipm/weeds/index.htm 
University of Wisconsin -  
http://ipcm.wisc.edu/uw_weeds/ 
University of Wyoming -  



http://www.uwyo.edu/ces/wyoweed.htm 
 
 
 
U.S. Government Weed Related Sites 
APHIS - Noxious Weed Legal Authorities -               
http://www.aphis.usda.gov/ppq/weeds/nmauthor.html 
APHIS Noxious Weed Programs USDA - 
http://wwwaphis.usda.go/ppq 
APHIS - Raleigh Plant Protection Center -  
http://www.ars-grin.gov/npgs/tax/taxweed.html 
BLM Environmental Education -  
http://www.blm.gov/education/index.html 
BLM Weed Site -  
http://www-a.blm.gov/weeds/ 
BLM Weed Hall of Shame -  
http://www.blm.gov/education/weeds/hall_of_shame.html 
BLM Weed Website -  
http://www.blm.gov/weeds/ 
BLM Wyoming Noxious Weeds -  
http://www.wy.gov/whatwedo/weedstudy/weeds.html 
The Cooperative State Research Education and Extension Services USDA - 
http://www.reeusda.gov/ 
EPA Integrated Risk Information System 
http://www.epa.gov/iriswebpa/iris/index.html 
EXTOXNET - The Extension Toxicology Network - 
http://ace.orst.edu/info/extoxnet/ghindex/html 
Federal Interagency Committee FICMNEW - 
http://bluegoose.arw.r9.fws.gov/FICMNEWFiles/FICMNEWHomePage.html 
Introduction to Noxious Weeds -  
http://www.oneplan.org/Crop/noxWeeds/nxWeed00.htm 
National Agricultural Library -  
http://www.nal.usda.gov 
National Agricultural Pests Information Systems -  
http://www.agnic.nal.usda.gov/agdb/napis.html 
National Agricultural Statistics Service -  
http://www.usda.gov/nass/ 
National Biological Control Institute -  
http://www.aphis.usda.gov/nbci/ 
National Jointed Goatgrass - 
http://www.wssa.net/ 
National Park IPM of Weeds -  
http://www.colostate.edu/Depts/IPM/natparks/natpark.html 
National Pesticide Information Center - 
http://npic.orst.edu/ 
North Central Soil Conservation Research Lab -  



http://www.mrsars.usda.gov/ 
Noxious Weeds -  
http://www.fs.fed.us/r9/weed/ 
Noxious Weed Act -  
http://www.agric.nsw.gov.au/reader/4198 
Noxious Weeds for USDA - APHIS in GRIN -  
http://www.ars-grin.gov/cgi-bin/npgs/html/taxweed.p/ 
USDA-APHIS -Weed Information -  
http://www.aphis.usda.gov/ppq/weeds/ 
USDA ARS Southern Weed Science -  
http://msa.ars.usda.gov/la/srrc 
USDA ARS Weed Science Laboratory (Beltsville, MD) - 
http://www.barc.usda.gov/psi/wsl/wsl.htm 
USDA Plant Protection and Quarantine -  
http://www.blm.gov/utah/resources/weeds/ 
 
 
 
 
 
Weed Science Societies and Organizations 
American Crop Protection Association -  
http://www.acpa.org 
Aquatic Plant Management Society -  
http://www.apms.org/ 
California Exotic Plant Pest Council -  
http://www.caleppc.org/ 
California Weed Science Society - 
http://www.cwss.org/ 
Canadian Weed Science Society -  
http://www.ecw.cem.org 
Center for Invasive Plant Management -  
http://www.weedcenter.org 
Colorado Weed Management Assoc. -  
http://www.fortnet.org/CWMA 
Council for Agricultural Science and Technology 
http://www.cast-science.org/ 
Council of Australian Weed Science Societies - 
http://home.vicnet.ntet.au/~weedss/ 
CRC Weed Management System - 
http://www.waite.acelaide.edu.au/CRCWMS/ 
European Weed Research Society -  
http://www.ewrs.ac.uk 
EWRS Biological Control of Weeds Working Group 
http://www.unifr.ch/pltantbio/cost/816/ 
EWRS Physical Weed Control Working Group -  



http://www.ewrs.org/physical-control/ 
EWRS Site Specific Weed Management Working Group -  
http://www.agrisci.dk/jbt/sch/ewrs/ 
EWRS Weed Management in Vegetables Working Group -  
http://www.uniqg.it/in/iniist/agronomy/ewrsveg/ 
EWRS Weeds and Biodiversity Working Group -  
http://www.agroecol.co.uk/ewrswg1.htm 
Florida Exotic Plant Pest Council -  
http://www.fleppc.org/ 
Herbicide Resistance Action Committee -  
http://www.PlnatProtection.org/HRAC 
Integrated Vegetation Management Association of British Columbia (IVMA) 
http://www.ivma.com/ 
International Parasitic Plant Society 
http://www.ppws.vt.edu/ipps/ 
International Organization for Biological Control 
http://www.wssa.org 
International Weed Science Society  -  
http://www.css.orst.edu/weeds/iwss 
International Weed Science Congress -  
http://www.sercomtel.com.br/ice/plantas 
Montana Weed Control Association -  
http://www.mtweed.org/ 
New Zealand Plant Protection Society (Inc.) 
Http://www.hortnet.co.nz/publications/nzpps/index.htm 
North American Weed Management Association -  
http://www.nawma.org 
North Central Weed Science Society -  
http://www.ncwss.iastate.edu 
Northeastern Weed Science Society -  
http://www.ppws.vt.edu/newss.htm 
Northern Interior Vegetation Management Association 
http://www.nivma.bc.ca/ 
Ontario Vegetation Management Association -  
http://www.ovma.on.ca/ 
Plant Conservation Alliance -  
http://www.nps.gov/plnat/index.htm 
Plant Protection Society of Washington - 
http://www.wantree.com.au/~weeds 
Plant Protection Society of Western Australia - 
http://members.iinet.au/~weeds/ 
Society for Ecological Restoration - 
http://www.cof.orst.edu/coops/umrc/home.htm 
South East Exotic Pest Plant Council -  
http://www.se-eppc.org/doc.cfm?id=499 
Southern Weed Science Society -  



http://www.weedscience.msstate.edu/swss 
Tasmanian Weed Society (Inc) 
http:///www.angelfire.com/nb/tasweeds/ 
Weed Management Society of South Australia 
http://www.ssn.flinders.edu/au/geog/weeds/WeedSociety.htm 
Weed Science Meetings 
http://www.agnic.org/mtg/ 
http://www.ewrs.ac.uk/notices.htm 
http://www.olemiss.edu/orgs/iws/DEFAULT.HTM 
Weed Management Society of South Australia (Inc) 
http://www.ssn.flinders.edu.au/geog/weeds/WeedSociety.htm 
Weed Science Society of America -  
http://ext.agn.uiuc.edu/wssa 
Weed Science Society of Japan -  
http://wssj.ac.affrc.go.jp/E_index.html 
Weed Science Society of New South Wales 
http://nb.au.com/nswweedsoc/ 
Weed Science Society of Victoria, Australia -  
http://home.vicnet.net.au/~weedsoc 
Western Society of Weed Science -  
http://www.wsweedscience.org 
 
 
 
Individual State Weed Sites 
Arizona Rangeland Weeds -  
http://ag.arizona.edu/OALS/agnic/weeds/home.html 
Noxious Weeds of Arkansas - 
 http://www.plantboard.org/seed_cent3html 
California weed management areas. 
http://www.cdfa.ca.gov/phpps/ipc/weedmgtareas/Index.html 
California=s Noxious Weeds, BLM Surprise -  
http://www.ca.blm.gov/surprise/surpweed.html 
Colorado=s 10 Most Wanted Weeds -
http://www.ag.state.co.us/commish/press/1999/weedweek.html 
Connecticut - Invasive Species.org 
http://www.invasivespecies.gov/ 
Exotic Species in Florida -  
http://www.sfrestore.org/crogee/ra18/aboutra18.html 
Hawaii Noxious Weed Control -  
http://www.hear.org/weedlists/usa/HI.html 
Idaho Noxious Weed Program -  
http://www.agri.state.id/us/animal/weedinfo.htm 
Indiana Weed Control Laws - 
http://www.allen.ces.purdue.edu/agnatres/weedlaw.htm 
Iowa Noxious Weeds and the Iowa Weed Law - 



http://www.weeds.iastate.edu/research/weedlaw.html 
Kansas Noxious Weeds -  
http://www.ink.org/public/kda/phealth/phprot/weeds.html 
Retirement Village using IPM Methods to Rid Pests from Interior Plants in Kentucky -  
http://www.ca.uky.edu/akc/news/2002/Jul/mealy.htm 
Louisiana=s Giant Salvinia Problem 
http://www.fishinglouisiana.com/salvinia.htm 
Maine IPM Program -  
http://www.nysaes.cornell.edu/ipmnet/mel 
Maryland Weed Warriors Program -  
http://www.ndflora.org/weed_warriars.html 
Michigan -  
http://mel.lib.mi.us/science/weeds.html 
Noxious Weeds in Montana -  
http://www.is.helenak12mt.us/PBL/Weeds/noxweeds.htm 
Remote Sensing Technology for Surveying Federal Noxious Weeds in Mississippi -  
http://www.rstc.msstate.edu/projupdlist.html 
Nebraska Noxious Weed Appendix -  
http://pested.unl.edu/catsmans/row.skp/rowadppda.htm 
Nevada Administration Code ... -  
http://www.leg.state.nv.us/NAC/NAC-555html#NAC555Sec005 
New Jersey Noxious Weed Info. - 
http://www.hear.org/weedlists/usa.NJ.htm 
Center for Invasive Plant Management in New Mexico - 
http://www.weedcenter.org/help/nm.html 
New York Plant Industry, New York Department of Agriculture -  
http://www.agmkt.state.ny.us/PI/PIHome.html 
North Carolina Noxious Weed Regulations - 
 http://www.agr.state.nc.us/plantind/plant/weed/nxwdrg.htm 
North Dakota Weed Information -  
http://www.ext.nodak.edu/extpubs/weeds.htm 
Identifying Noxious Weeds of Ohio -  
http://wohioline.osu.edu/b866/b877_1.htm 
Oregon=s Quarantine against Noxious Weeds - 
 http://www.oda.state.or.us/Plant/weed_control/NoxQuar.html# 
South Carolina Noxious Pest Legislation - 
http://dpi.clemson.edu/npp.htm 
South Dakota Noxious Weeds -  
http://www.state.sd.us/doc/das/noxious.htm 
New and Invading Weeds: Lets stop them now - 
http://Utahweeds.tripod.com/invading/html 
Noxious Weeds in Wisconsin -  
http://ipcm.wisc.edu/uw_weeds/extension/articles/noxiouswis/htm 
Pennsylvania State Weed Management -  
http://weeds.cas.psu.edu/extension.html
 

http://weeds.cas.psu.edu/extension.html


Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation - 
http://www.state.tn.us/environment/tn/consv/archive/weeds.htm 
Invasive Species - Virginia -  
http://www.invasivespecies.gov/geog/state/va.shtml 
Integrated Pest Management at West Virginia Extension -  
http://www.wvu.edu/~agexten/ipm/weeds/index.htm 
Wyoming Weed and Pest Council -  
http://www.wyoweed.org/Noxious Weeds by State, by Prairie Frontier -  
http://www.prairiefronteir.com/pages/noxiousweeds1.html 
 
 


